
VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question: I’m looking at Solicitation No. 24-DES-ITBPW-646 - On-Call Construction of Wet Utilities, and 
see a couple items have the same description with different Line Item Numbers (Master ID 
Number).  For Example:   
  

02550-C6-00430 
16" x 16" Tap/Sleeve On Iron 
Pipe, Valve & Valve Box 

02550-C6-00440 
16" x 12" Tap/Sleeve On Iron 
Pipe, Valve & Valve Box 

02550-C6-00450 
16" x 8" Tap/Sleeve On Iron 
Pipe, Valve & Valve Box 

02550-C6-00460 
16" x 16" Tap/Sleeve On Iron 
Pipe, Valve & Valve Box 

02550-C6-00470 
16" x 12" Tap/Sleeve On Iron 
Pipe, Valve & Valve Box 

02550-C6-00480 
16" x 8" Tap/Sleeve On Iron 
Pipe, Valve & Valve Box 

  
Can you tell me where I can find the exact description of the Line Item Numbers please?  Thank you in 
advance for your assistance. 
 
Answer: Line items 02550-C6-00460, 02550-C6-00470, 02550-C6-00480 are duplicates items and have 
been removed. Please see updated  
 

Question: Line-Item Number 02500-C4-00930 24” RCP CL. IV, In Place > 10’. Is there a depth limit that 
should be bid to? i.e what is the deepest depth we should consider? This is applicable to several line-
items numbers similarly labeled.  

Answer:  Please refer to Section 02500 Gravity Sewers and appurtenances 3.2 Depth and Cover of Pipe. 

2. Line-Item Number 02500-C4-01182. 53” x 34” Elliptical Pipe (48” Equivalent), RCP CL. III, In Place > 6’ 
Deep. Is this item for each vertical foot of depth over 6’? This question is applicable to several line-item 
number similarly labeled.  

Answer: This line item is for linear feet installed for 53” x 34” Elliptical Pipe, RCP CL III, in Place >6’ Deep. 
Per Section 02500, Part 4.1 - Sewer pipe for the various materials, classes, and sizes shown on the plans 
shall be measured in linear feet along the center line of the pipe and shall be measured from inside wall 
of structure to inside wall of structures. Payment shall include the furnishing of all pipe and fittings, all 
necessary tests, excavation, removal and disposal of existing pipes, removal and disposal of unsuitable or 
surplus material, placement of bedding and backfill as shown in Standard M-3.0, restoration of roadways 
as shown in Standard M-6.1, all other restoration, and all other work required to providing a complete 
sewer installation in compliance with the Construction Documents. 

 



3. For the box culvert line-item numbers 02500-C4-03230 thru 02500-C4-03400. Is there a vertical depth 
of cover to be considered bid these items?  

Answer: The vertical depth of cover will depend on the task order, however the line item covers depths 
up to 25’ feet fill.  

4. For line-item numbers 02550-C6-00540 and 02550-C6-00545. Abandon and Remove Existing Water 
Mains (All sizes and depths). Are there depth limits to bid for these items? What would be the maximum 
depth?  

Answer:  There are no depth limits for these items.  Abandoning and removing existing water mains 
would be based on the task order and existing conditions.   

5. For line-item number 02510-C7-00030 Sanitary Sewer – 8” PVC, SDR 26, Depth greater than or equal 
to 14’. Is there a depth limit for this item to bid to? This is applicable to several line-item numbers 
similarly labeled.  

Answer:  Refer to Section 02500 – 3.2 Depth and Cover of Pipe 3.2E – PPP shall not be installed at depths 
greater than 20’ without special design analysis.   

6. Can the Builders Risk insurance requirement be waived? 

Answer: Not at this time 

7. Please provide the Bid Tab / Awardee notice for the previous solicitation. 

Answer: Please review this documentation in Vendor Registry.  

 
 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Contract/View/Contract?contractId=f0728297-859d-435d-830b-5152b95454b5

